Public Document Pack

]!

[=]

Notice of Meeting

[=]

Scan here to access the public
documents for this meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Wednesday 16 October 2019 at 1.30pm

in the Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday, 8 October 2019
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’'s website at
www.westberks.qgov.uk

Miah's of Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne

o WestBerkshire



http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 16 October 2019
(continued)

To: Councillors Jeff Beck, Graham Bridgman and James Cole (Chairman)
Substitute:  Councillor Billy Drummond

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications
3 Existing licence for Miah's of Pangbourne 5-14

(1)  Application No. 18/01433/LQN - Miah's of Pangbourne, 26 Reading 15-32
Road, Pangbourne, RG8 7LY
Proposal: Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003.
Location: Miah’s of Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, RG8
7LY
Applicant: Mouadjul Miah

(2)  Application No. 18/01434/LQN - Miah's of Pangbourne, 26 Reading 33-40
Road, Pangbourne, RG8 7LY
Proposal: Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual
as designated premises supervisor under the Licensing Act
2003.
Location: Miah’s of Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, RG8
7LY
Applicant: Mouadjul Miah

Sarah Clarke
Head of Legal and Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda Iltem 3

Environmental
Health &
Licensing

4 December 2017
Mr Jamshed Miah Public Protection Parinership
Environmental Health and Licensing
27 IEIITI Road Woest Berkshire District Council
ar ey Council Offices
Reading Market Street Newbury
Berks Barkshire RG14 5LD
RG6 9TB Our Ref: 10/00036/LON
Please ask for: Alan Lovegrova (D.O.L.
20.06.12)
Direct Line: 01635 519109
Fax: 01635519172
e-mail: alovegrove @westbarks.gov.uk
Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence
26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, Reading, West Berkshire, RG8 7LY

Please find enclosed your Premises Licence. The licence must be retained by you whilst you are
responsible for the premises and must be available on request, by any authorised officer.

The licence is accompanied by a Premises Licence Summary. This document must be displayed
in a prominent position within the premises at all times.

It is the responsibility of the licence holder to check that the licence details are correct. [f
incorrect, you must contact the Licensing Team, in writing and state clearly why you believe the
licence details are wrong. Where errors have been made and are the responsibility of the
Council, they will be rectified as soon as possible. If errors have been made by the applicant in
filling out the application, these will need to be addressed by making a variation to the licence
issued.

The annual fee will be due on the date of issue of the licence each year. You will be sent an
invoice prior to the anniversary of the issue date and failure to pay may result in suspension of
the Premises Licence. Invoices are sent to the Premises Licence Holder at their registered
address as quoted on the Licence.

You are reminded that the Designated Premises Supervisor's details must be correctly stated on
the licence at all times and that all sales of alcohol must be authorised by a Personal Licence
Holder. (Clubs and non alcohol licensed premises are exempted from this requirement).

Licensing

PUBLIC PROTECTION PARTNERSHIP
A SHARED SERVICE PROVIDED BY BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL, WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
AND WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

25 WOKINGHAM is provided i i West, W
_. BoAUIEH Lot This service is provided in partnership B eI”kall[‘e
0O U N G oI

Page 3



West Berkshire District Council

Public Protection Partnership, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street,
Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD
Tel: (01635) 519184 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
Uniform Ref: 10/00036/LQN

Premises licence number 014279

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Miah's Of Pangbourne
26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 7LY

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alechol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 22:30

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors
To provide entertainment in the form of live music and dance 12 times a year.

Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 01:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors

Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors
To provide entertainment in the form of live music and dance 12 times a year.

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:30
Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors

Page 4



Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

Alcohol On/Off Premises: Both

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off
supplies

On /Off Sales : BOTH

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Jamshed Miah
77 Elm Road, Earley, Reading, Berks, RG6 9TB

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Nazmul Islam
17a Windemere Road, Reading, Berks, RG2 7HU

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

LP7000556 Reading Borough Council

Date: 4th December 2017 Signed: @J C?ﬂ
fficer

Authorised

Licence granied 17/03/2006
Variation granted 11/02/2010
Copy of Licence

Page 5



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Premises - Supply of Alcohol

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises

licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence

or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
{(in force 1 October 2014)

3.

1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging

the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

Page 6



4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specitied in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either -

a) a holographic mark, or
b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person must ensure that -

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures -

i. beer or cider: 2 pint;
ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b} these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P=D+(DxV)

Where—

Page 7



(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ii)  Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

c) ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in

force a premises licence—

(i)  the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the

premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) ‘“valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph {b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4)

1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph {b)
of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”} would be different from the permitted price
on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or
value added tax.

2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or

supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Page 8



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule dated 12/01/2010

General

L
2.
3.

4,

To ensure that ID is checked on any person who appears under 25.
Not to serve alcohol to under 18's.

Not to serve a person who appears to be drunk or his companions if it is for the drunk
person's consumption.

Not to allow drugs on the premises

Conditions agreed with Environmental Health 04/02/2010

1.
2.
3.

Live music speakers will be mounted on anti-vibration bases.
The front door will be manned during all live music events.

Regular hourly checks will be made across the road to ensure that the music is not
excessively loud during any live music event.

Noise levels from all live events will be monitored with a sound level meter at the
boundaries of nearby noise sensitive dwellings to ensure that the noise levels are not
clearly audible at these locations.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 - Plans as submitted 12/01/2010

Page 9



Restaurant

Fy1

Entrance
Exit

Page 10

Pangboume.

® | Water
A | CO2
® | Detector
3 | EM Light
Stairs to Staff
Accommandation
Beer Stare
Toilets
Bar
Miah'’s of Pangbourne.
26 Reading Road.




West Berkshire District Council

Public Protection Partnership, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street,
Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD
Tel: (01635) 519184 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
Uniform Ref: 10/00036/LQN

Premises licence number 014279

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Miah's Of Pangbourne
26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 7LY

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 22:30

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors
To provide entertainment in the form of live music and dance 12 times a year.

Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 01:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors

Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors
To provide entertainment in the form of live music and dance 12 times a year.

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:30
Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors

Page 11



Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

Alcohol On/Off Premises: Both

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On/Off Sales : BOTH

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Jamshed Miah
77 Eim Road, Earley, Reading, Berks, RG6 9TB

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol

Mr Nazmul Islam

Date: 4th December 2017 Signed:
Authorised Officer

Licence granted 17/03/2006

Variation granted 11/02/2010
Copy of Licence

Page 12



L22-0D

o 22RO <“ixgenda Item 3(1)
= /o2

Application ta transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes ot the end of the form.

If you arc completing this form by hand pleasc write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,
You may wish 1o keep a copy of the completed form for your reconds.

IWe  MouvadjulMIAYL
{Insert name of upplicant)
apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premiscs described In Part | below

Premises licence number [ 014279

Part 1 - Premises detnils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference ar description
Minhs Pangbourns

26 Reading Road

Panghoume

Post town Rending Post confe RGB 7LY

Telephane number at premises (if any)

Plense gi\":e; briel‘de;c-rlptlon of the premises (sce note 1)
Indinn Restaurant

Name of current premises licence holder
Jamshed MIAH

Part 2 - Applicant detnils
In what capacity are you applying for the premiscs licence to be ransferred to you?

Please tick & yes

a) an individual or individuals® ] please complete section {A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. a5 a limited company [ please complete section (B)
it. os o partnership [ please complete section (B)
11 as an unincorporated axsociation or [J please complete section (B)

Page 13



iv. nther { for example o stututory corportion)

¢) o recopgnised club

d) o chority

e) the proprictor of an educstionn! establishmem

) u health service bady

g) an individunl who is registered under Part 2 of the

O 0 oooao

Care Swndards Aet 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) o person who is registered under Chapler 2 of Pan

| of the Healil und Social Core Act 2008 (withinthe [
meaning of that Part) in respeet of on independent

hospits] in Englond

h} the chielofficer of police of n police foree in [}
England und Wules

plense complete section (B)
please complete section {B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

plense complete section (3)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please eompliele section (B)

* 11" you nre npplying ns a person described in (1) or (b) plense conlirm:

Plese tick & yes
¢ | wm carrying on or proposing to carry on a busmess which involves the use
of the premises for licensable netivities: or
o | nmn nuking the application pursunnt to o
o statutory funclion or O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Mujesty's prerogative O

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in ns applicable)

Mr Mrs

Surname
[Ml/\il '

| Miss

Date of birth 1/8/1998

Natlonality British

1 Ms 1

First names

Mouadjul

Other title |

]

{for exomple, Rev)

Please tick B yes

] am 18 years old ar over

Current
residentinl
nddress if
different from
premises

77 £lm Rond
Enrly
Reading

Page 14



address

Post town Post code RG6 5TB
Daytime contact telephone number 07725 621593

E-mail address Mouadjul.mioh@hotmgil.com

{optional) m.guu%u\. mlok@mlo\'mn‘. I.ca. Ul(

SECOND INDIVIDUAIL APPLICANT (fill in ns applicable)

Me [ M [ Miss [ ] Ms [ Other titke |

{for example, Rev)
Surname First namws

Pleasc tick 4 yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over O
Natlonality

Current
residentinl
address if
different from
premises
oddress

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
{(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicont in full. Where appropriate plense give any

registered number. In the case of a parinership or other joint venture (other than a body corpornte),
pleasc give the nume and address af cach party concemed.

Page 15



Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Deseription of applicant (for example portnership, company, unincorported nssocialion cle.)

Telephone number (it any)

E-mnil address {optional)

Partd

Please tick & yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under on interun authonity natice? O
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate efect? =

1 not when would you like the trunsler to take cftect?
Doy Month  Yeor

0 O O N I I

Plense tick I yes

1 have enclosed e consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder

If you huve nol enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the rensons why not. What |
steps have you taken (o try and oblain the consent?

Page 16



Pleasc tick & yos
If this application is granted | would be in o position to use the premises during the &=
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (sec
scction 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Plense tick ] yes

| have enclosed the premises licence X

Il you have not enclosed premises licence referred 10 above please give the reasons why not.

[ have made or enclosed payment of the fee
I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licenee holder or
my statement us to why it is not enclosed
e [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant pant of it or explanntion
I have sent o copy of this application 1o the chicl officer of police today
¢ | have sent o copy of this form to Home Office Immigmtion Enforcement todny

XXXK &

IT 15 AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971} FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO 1S SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUNM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

{ undemstand | am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live nnd
work in the UK (or if [ am subject to n condition preventing me from daing work relating to the
carrying on of o licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T cease to be
entitled to live and work in the UK (please rend puidunce note 2)

Page 17




Part 4 - Signatures {please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s sollcitor or other duly authorised ugent (Sce puidance
note 4), If signing on behalf of the applicant please atate in what capacity.

Signnture 8

S B bt 4 2 T LR N e R L )

o 3l

B N I L L e e N R L R

Capacity  Restuurunt Manager

............ GEmEBua e Ee b s aa bk e n b r bha v b A R A S A E AN AR E LB RS T LA RN AR R na AR R b dE A Ed S

For joint applicants signnture of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or ather
nutherised pgent (please read guidunce note 5). If signing on behwlil of the applicant please
stute in what capacity.

Signatune

O TR T T T I T RTT LT P T P T
e
Date

Capacity

Y EET TR Y] seveae Pesussa besuzemEraase SR TR TTET RS T rengan tesissentassasune deemas T T R RN T R Y] srsa

Contnct name (where not prreviously given) and postal nddress for correspondence
associnted with this application (please read guidance note 6}

Mr M Miah

77 Ll Rond

Eurly

RGO STH

Post town Past Coude

Telephone number (iT nny) 077215 621593

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your ¢-mail address (optional)
Mouadjul. mich@hotmsit.com f"‘OUcH’iu\- rich @ ,\o‘mn'.‘- (0-&:'(

Notes Tor Guidance

I. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its generu] siuation and
layout and any other informuation which would be relevant to the licensing objectives.

I

Right to work/immigration status for individun! applicants and applications from
partncrships which are not limited liability partnerships

A licence may not be held by an individun! or un individual in o pannership which is not o limited
liahility partnership who:

e docs not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

e is subject to u condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the

Page 18




Consent of premises licence holder to transfer

Iiwe Jamshed MIAH
[full name of premises licence holdar{s)]

the premises licence holder of premises licence number 014279
finsert pramises licence number]

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

01 4279 s S s E s N E L d IR s is et et et ottt amararar rdasnsresdrsrerintabatiuitubsttssaubinbsndidrsatasaanssbrnnnsn
[insert premises licance number]

to

Mouadit MIAH

[full name of lranslerse).

signed

namea

(please print)  Jamsh

dated 3110 |18 -

Page 19



0z abed

% MM i L SGBR 510407263§ _
_.‘_. .‘_'-_ T',:\'_{ = ,':,“ T . \
Gover: namewPrimoms y i'

MOUADJUL HOHhHﬁED IL.J
ity Waeciiny (1) |
BRITISH CITIZEN -3 08 R W
' |

Dwte of BATVOtn OFregismance 181
01 AUG /AOUT 98

Bac/Sure {5} mauwmm-hnmun‘ b el
M READING _
Date ol listere A e
21 JUN JJUIN 12 TIPSy 5
of apary/ate dkersanor [ kS
21 JUN /JUIN 17 ko

. '-w.‘g,-i-_:t_ = o
™y wy £ P e

.p'_..-_

P<GBRMIAH<<MOUADJUL<HOHAMMED<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<
510407263BGBR980801AM170621?<<<<<<<<<<<<<<02




THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : Reading/ West Berkshire Licensing Dept

From: PC 5787 Simon Wheeler To: West Berkshire Licensing Auhority
Ref: Miahs Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne Date : 14" October 2018 Tel.No. 101
Subject : Objection

GEN46-LAN(H

/95)

I PC 5787 Simon Wheeler on behalf of the Chief Officer of Thames Valley Police wish to formally
object to the proposed application to transfer a Premises Licence from Jamshed Miah to Mouadjul
Miah, relating to Miahs Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, RG8 7LY (Premises licence
01429) under Section 42(6) of the Licensing Act 2003.

(See Appendix TVP1)

It is believed that the exceptional circumstance of this case is such that the granting of this application
for transfer would undermine the crime prevention objective.

This premises licence is currently under review and awaits a hearing date having been discovered in
June 2018 to have been employing three illegal workers by Home Office immigration enforcement
officers.

(See Appendix TVP2)

This is further compounded by a number of failures to comply with licensing legislation and breaches
of licence conditions discovered in a consequent inspection undertaken by Thames Valley Police.

Thames Valley Police believe that this transfer is an attempt to circumvent the legal process (review
proceeding and potential revocation of the licence). We state that due to the close personal
relationship existing between the applicant Mr Mouadjul Miah (whom is the son of the current
Premises Licence Holder), and Mr Jamshed Miah, who presided over the failings that led to the
review of the licence That if this application to transfer the premises licence is allowed to take place
that it will undermine the crime prevention objective.

The current Section 182 Secretary of States Guidance provides the following:

8.101 In exceptional circumstances where the chief officer of police believes the transfer may
undermine the crime prevention objective, the police may object to the transfer. The Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) may object if it considers that granting the transfer would be prejudicial
to the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises.

Such objections are expected to be rare and arise because the police or the Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) have evidence that the business or individuals seeking to hold the
licence, or businesses or individuals linked to such persons, are involved in crime (or disorder) or
employing illegal workers.

Paragraph 8.101 is quite specific when it states that objections although rare should be based on an
exceptional circumstance where the chief officer of police believes the transfer may undermine the
crime prevention objective, and where there is evidence that the individual seeking to hold the licence
is linked to persons involved in crime or employing illegal workers.

In this circumstance Mr Mouadjul Miah is directly linked to Mr Jamshed Miah, and Mr Jamshed Miah
has been involved in employing illegal workers at three of his restaurants in Berkshire, which is also a
criminal activity.

Thames Valley Police therefore strongly believe that on the balance of probabilities it is likely that the
current applicant is applying for this licence transfer on behalf of the current premises licence holder,
and that it is more than possible that he is applying for the role as purely a “figure head”, with the
objective of enabling a ruse to prevent sanction against the illegal activity carried out within the
business.

Page 21



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

In a recent recent appeal court judgement in June 2018 District Judge Julie Cooper at Camberwell
Green Magistrates Court regarding Peckham Food & Wine v London Borough of Southwark upheld
the decision of the London Borough of Southwark to revoke a convenience store’s premises licence
following allegations of illegal workers being employed.

The Council argued, in reliance on Griffiths LJ’s observations in R v Knightsbridge Crown Court ex p
International Sporting Club (London) Ltd [1982] 1 QB 304, that it risks bringing the licensing
regime into disrepute if reckless licence holders can avoid the consequences of their behaviour
by simply transferring the licence into someone else’s name or selling the business when they got
caught and so, effectively, get away with it. The deterrent effect of licensing enforcement would
be lost and licensing authorities are right to take a robust stance against such transfers,
particularly those which appeared to be a ruse.

(See Appendix TVP3)

In conclusion Thames Valley Police submit that this application in relation to Mouadjul Miah
constitutes exceptional circumstances, and therefore invite the Sub-Committee to refuse this
application as it may specifically undermine the licensing objective for the prevention of crime and
disorder, and is unlikely to promote the licensing objectives as a whole.

S737

PC 5787 Simon Wheeler

Page 22



Appendices
APPENDIX TVPI — Licensing Act 2003 Section 42

APPENDIX TVP2 — Thames Valley Police review representation Miahs Pangbourne
20/09/2018

APPENDIX TVP 3 — Camberwell Green Magistrates Appeal Court decision June 2018
(Peckham Food & Wine v London Borough of Southwark)

GEN46-LAN(5/95)

Page 23



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

APPENDIX TVP1

42 Application for transfer of premises licence

(1) Subject to this section, any person mentioned in section 16(1) (applicant for
premises licence) may apply to the relevant licensing authority for the transfer of a
premises licence to him.

(2) Where the applicant is an individual he must be aged 18 or over.

(2A)Where the applicant is an individual who is resident in the United Kingdom and
the premises licence authorises premises to be used for a licensable activity within
section 1(1)(a) or (d) he must also be entitled to work in the United Kingdom.

(3) Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under—
(a) section 54 (form etc. of applications etc.);
(b) section 55 (fees to accompany applications etc.).

(4) An application under this section must also be accompanied by the premises
licence or, if that is not practicable, a statement of the reasons for the failure to
provide the licence.

(5) The relevant person must give notice of the application to the chief officer of
police for the police area (or each police area) in which the premises are situated.

(5ZA) Where the premises licence authorises premises to be used for a licensable
activity within section 1(1) (a) or (d), the relevant person must also give notice of the
application to the Secretary of State.

(5A) In subsections (5) and (5ZA), “relevant person” means—

(a) the relevant licensing authority, in a case where the applicant submitted the
application to the relevant licensing authority by means of a relevant electronic
facility;

(b) the applicant, in any other case.

(6) Where a chief officer of police notified under subsection (5) is satisfied that
the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting the

application would undermine the crime prevention objective, he must give the
relevant licensing authority a notice stating the reasons why he is so satisfied.

(7) The chief officer of police must give that notice within the period of 14 days
beginning with the day on which he is notified of the application under subsection (5).

(8) Where the Secretary of State is given notice under subsection (5ZA) and is
satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting
the application would be prejudicial to the prevention of illegal working in
licensed premises, the Secretary of State must give the relevant licensing
authority a notice stating the reasons for being so satisfied.

(9) The Secretary of State must give that notice within the period of 14 days
beginning with the day on which the Secretary of State is notified of the application
under subsection (5ZA).

Page 24



APPENDIX TVP2

Division/Station :Reading Licensing Dept

From: PC 5787 Simon Wheeler To: West Berkshire Licensing Authority

Ref: Miah’s Of Pangbourne (01492) Date : 20 September 2018 Tel.No.

Subject :

GEN46-LAN(H

/95)

Supportive review representation

Thames Valley Police (TVP) are providing this representation in support of the review process
relating to Miah’s Of Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, Reading, RG8 7LY.

Thames Valley Police were made aware that on the 26™ June 2018 during a Home Office Immigration
inspection at the premises that three males were found working within the premises that were found to
be illegal workers.

The employment of illegal workers is a criminal activity which constitutes as serious offence that can
in its most severe form relate to modern day slavery. At the very minimum employing illegal workers
often involves exploitation through a failure to pay the minimum wage and little adherence towards
workers rights.

The Immigration Act 2016 amended Section 21 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006
and is the relevant legislation that deals with the employment of illegal workers. It states: 1)

A person commits an offence if he employs another (“the employee”) knowing that the employee is
[disqualified from employment by reason of the employee's immigration status].
(1A) A person commits an offence if the person—

(a) employs another person (“the employee”) who is disqualified from employment by reason of
the employee's immigration status, and
(b) has reasonable cause to believe that the employee is disqualified from employment by reason

of the employee's immigration status.

(1B) For the purposes of subsections (1) and (1A) a person is disqualified from employment by
reason of the person's immigration status if the person is an adult subject to immigration control
and—

(a) the person has not been granted leave to enter or remain in the United Kingdom, or

(b) the person's leave to enter or remain in the United Kingdom—

(1) is invalid,

(i1) has ceased to have effect (whether by reason of curtailment, revocation, cancellation, passage

of time or otherwise), or

(iii) is subject to a condition preventing the person from accepting the employment. ]

(2) A person guilty of an offence under this section shall be liable—

(a) on conviction on indictment—

(1) to imprisonment for a term not exceeding [five] years,

(i1) to a fine, or

(i)  to both

The Immigration Act 2016 also inserted paragraph 24B into the Immigration Act 1971 which states:
(1) A person (“P”) who is subject to immigration control commits an offence if—

(a) P works at a time when P is disqualified from working by reason of P's immigration status,
and
(b) at that time P knows or has reasonable cause to believe that P is disqualified from working by

reason of P's immigration status.
(2) For the purposes of subsection (1) a person is disqualified from working by reason of the
person's immigration status if—

(a) the person has not been granted leave to enter or remain in the United Kingdom, or

(b) the person's leave to enter or remain in the United Kingdom—

(1) is invalid,

(i1) has ceased to have effect (whether by reason of curtailment, revocation, cancellation, passage

of time or otherwise), or

Page 25



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

(iii) is subject to a condition preventing the person from doing work of that kind.

With regards to the review of licensed premises the current Secretary of States Section 182
Guidance provides the following statements which have direct implications regarding the
employment of illegal workers:-

“11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

e for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

o for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

o for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

e for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people; for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

e by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

e as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs,

e for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

e for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK;

o for unlawful gambling; and

e for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Olffice (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will
use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews
arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective is being
undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that
revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously considered.”

Furthermore, on Sunday 16" September 2018 a Section 59 licensing inspection was carried out at the
premises by Thames Valley Police.

During the inspection a number of failures were identified that had negative implications in relation to
the adherence of the Designated Premises Supervisor and Premises Licence Holder to comply with
the conditions of their licence.

The following outlines the issues identified during the inspection:

1) Failure to comply or show due diligence in relation to any licence condition.

2) DPS did not know any of the four licensing objectives.

3) Part A and B of the Licence not available as per legislative requirements.

4) Age verification policy not in place, promoted or actively operated.

5) No staff training was available.

6) No written authorisation for the sale of alcohol was available.

7) No section 57 notice was in place.

8) No right to work documentation was available for staff at work duting the inspection.

Page 26



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

(Please see Appendix TVP/1 and TVP/2)

The majority of the outlined issues discovered during the police inspection are offences within their
own right, and when these are coupled with the employment of multiple illegal workers we suggest
that the only conclusion which can be drawn from this is that this premises is undermining rather than
promoting the licensing objectives.

Thames Valley Police are also aware that of the three Miah restaurants included within the local
Bekshire chain that currently all of them have been found employing illegal workers within a four
month period in 2018, and all premises licences are currently now under review.

(Please see Appendix TVP/'3 and TVP/4)

We understand that you must consider the elements of this case singularly on its own merit, but we
believe that it is pertinent for you to understand that the employment of illegal workers and poor
compliance with the Licensing Act 2003 legislation is endemic of this Premises Licence Holder Mr
Miah’s premises.

It is therefore extremely difficult to foresee how any option other than revocation of this premises
licence can ensure that this criminal activity does not continue and the licensing objectives are not
further undermined.

We recommend that replacing the Designated Premises Supervisor is not a sufficient measure to
address our concerns at this premises.

We also recommend that adding or amending the licence conditions shall not resolve these concerns,
as currently the Premises Licence Holder is failing to ensure that the current licence conditions are
complied with, and this suggests that further conditions are very likely to also not be adhered to.

The final option for your consideration would be a period of suspension of the premises licence, but
again we would argue that the evidence suggests that to allow this premises to retain its licence will
likely lead to the further future undermining of the licensing objectives.

The case of East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif is relevant in this situation and may prove
useful for the sub-committee in this matter (Please see Appendix TVP/5)

The offences in this review application are some of the most serious outlined in the Licensing Act
2003. The employment of illegal workers and their possible exploitation for financial gain is clearly
an extremely serious criminal offence and one that the Licensing Act has identified as one where the
revocation of the licence should — even in the first instance — be seriously considered. There are no
acceptable excuses or justification that can be offered for this. A licence holder and responsible
employer should, as a bare minimum, be checking that their potential employees are eligible to reside
and work in the UK. This also applies to the licensing breaches encountered at the premises which are, in
themselves, criminal offences that pose a substantial risk to public safety and seriously undermine the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Allowing this premises to continue to operate with the benefit of a premises licence will merely serve to
perpetuate the criminal activity and human exploitation already apparent from the findings of the Thames
Valley Police and colleagues in Immigration Enforcement.

It is Thames Valley Police respectful submission that the only appropriate and proportionate step to
promote the licensing objectives and safeguard the public as a whole, is for the licence to be revoked.

Page 27



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

APPENDIX TVP3

Appeal Court upholds revocation of Premises Licence following “modern slavery”
review June 2018 (Peckham Food & Wine v London Borough of Southwark)

District Judge Julie Cooper, sitting at Camberwell Green Magistrates’ Court, has
upheld the decision of the London Borough of Southwark to revoke a convenience
store’s premises licence following allegations of illegal workers being employed in
conditions akin to “modern slavery”. Peckham Food and Wine had been found, on
six separate occasions, to be employing illegal immigrant workers. A broom
cupboard was being used as sleeping quarters for two workers who slept on a filthy
mattress with only a small electric fan for ventilation. They were being paid a salary
well below the minimum wage.

Super strength Polish lager was being sold at a price so low it must have been
smuggled alcohol where duty had been evaded. Numerous breaches of the licence
conditions were found.

A review application was made by Bill Masini on behalf of Southwark Trading
Standards. Prior to the review hearing, an application to transfer the licence was
received by the council and objected to by police. The transferee was a Mr Safeer
Shah who claimed to be untainted by the past behaviour and pledged to turn around
the operation. Following questioning it turned out Mr Shah was the estranged
husband of the premises licence holder and related to the other directors of the
operating company. The licensing sub-committee refused the transfer and revoked
the premises licence.

On appeal Mr Shah argued that it was wrong to judge him by his family relationships.
He was his own “autonomous” individual and had demonstrated his commitment to
promote the licensing objectives. Under cross-examination it became apparent that
Mr Shah had been involved in the running of the business prior to the review
application. It was also revealed that two of his current employees had worked at the
venue when the litany of transgressions had taken place. One was, and continued to
be, an illegal worker. On inspection visits prior to the appeal hearing further breaches
of the licence had been found and, under Mr Shah’s stewardship, the premises had
failed a test purchase exercise by selling alcohol to a 17 year old.

The Council submitted that not only was Mr Shah properly to be tainted by the
previous operation, but he had failed to demonstrate the promised turn around of the
operation since he took over. The judge found him to be a discredited witness.

The Council also argued, in reliance on Griffiths LJ’s observations in R v
Knightsbridge Crown Court ex p International Sporting Club (London) Ltd [1982] 1

Page 28



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

QB 304, that it risks bringing the licensing regime into disrepute if reckless
licence holders can avoid the consequences of their behaviour by simply
transferring the licence into someone else’s name or selling the business
when they got caught and so, effectively, get away with it. The deterrent effect
of licensing enforcement would be lost and licensing authorities are right to
take a robust stance against such transfers, particularly those which appeared
to be a ruse.

In refusing the appeals on 28 June 2018, DJ Cooper awarded the Council its costs of
over £11,000.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



\%

\od 4>

Postai address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map referance or

J
W 2 s -
%23‘5;1ﬂlg

Application to vary a premises licence to spocify an individual as designated
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notss at the end of the form.
it you are completing this form by hand please write logibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if nacessary.

You may wish lo keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

VWS MOUOUIMIBN. ...
(il name(s) of pramisss licence holder)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to spacify

the individual named In this application as the premises supervisor under

saction 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises llcence number
014279 |

Part 1 - Pramises detalls

description

Miah's Pangboumna
Pangbouma

Reading RG8 7LY

Post town Post codo (if known)

Telephone number {if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance nole 1)
Indian Reslauran}

08/04/2017

Page 31

sz ooz« AgeRda ltem-3(2)-



Part 2

Full name of d designated premisas supervisor
Mouadjul MIAI-] ¢

Nationality
British

Place of birth
Reading

Date of birth

01/08/1898

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and
Issulng authority of that licence (if any)

Wokingham Borough Councll

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor {if any)
Nazmul |slam

Please tick yes
| would like this application to have Immediate effect under d
seclion 38 of tha Licensing Act 2003
| have anclosad the premises licence or relavanl pari of it 7]

(if you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of ii, please give
reasons why nol)

Reasons why | have fallaed to enclose the premises licence or relovant part of It

Pleass tick yes

| have made or enclosed paymant of the fea [x]
| will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police d
= | have enclosed the consant form complatad by the proposed premises @

supervisor
» | have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant pari of it or explanation [J

* | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, Tany  x]

» ) understand that if | do not comply with the above requiremeanls my 1]
application will be rejected

Page 32



IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 138 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE 15 DISQUALIFIED.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2}

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please stato In what

capaclty.
Slgnawﬁw—K

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For Joint applicants signature of 2™ applicant 2™applicant's sollcitor or other
authorlsed agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on bohalf of the
applicant plaase state in what capacity.

Contact name (whero not previously given) and postal addross for
correspondence assoclatad with this application (please read guldance nole 5)

Mr M Miah
77 Elm Rosed
Earley

RG6 578

Posat town Post Codo
Readin RGE 5TB

[ Telaphene numbar (if any)

if you would prefor us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address
(optional) mouadijul.mish@hotmell.co.uk

Page 33



Consent of individual to belng speclified as premisas supervisor

Mouadjul MIAH

[fuil name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

77 Elm Road
Early
Reading
RG6 5TB

[homa address of prospective premites supervisor]
hereby confim thal | give my consent to be specified as the designated pramises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Dasignated Premisas Supervisor for sale of alcoho!

{lype of appiccation)
by

Jamshed Miah (Current Premises licence holder) & Mouadjul MIAH (Transferring
Pramises licence at this time)

[name of applicont]

G14279
relating to a premises licence
[number of axisling licance, if any}

for

Miahs Pangboumne
26 Reading Road
Pangboumne

RGB 7LY

{name and address of premises ta which tha appiication relates)

Page 34



and any premisas licence to be granted or varied in respecl of this application made
by

demsiwstl Mouadjul MIAH

[noma of applicant)

conceming the supply of alcohol at

Miahs Pangbourne
26 Reading Road
Pangbourne

RG8 7LY

{neme and address of pramisas to which applicalion relates]

| also confimm thal | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a parsonal licence, detalls of which | sal out
below,

Personal licence number

. 1523

{insert parsonal licence number, if any)

Personal licence issuing authorily

uok horm Bataech C«’mcu'

finsert na nd address and lelephons number of personal icence issuing authonty. if any]

Signed

Name (please print)  pmguadjul MiAH

Date 3Ild lg

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : Reading Licensing Dept

From: PC 5787 Simon Wheeler To: West Berkshire Council Licensing Dept

Ref: Application for DPS Change Date: 22 October 2018 Tel.No.

Subject :

GEN46-LAN(H

/95)

Mr Mouadjul Miah re Miah’s Pangbourne, Reading, RG8 7LY

To whom it may concern

I PC Simon Wheeler on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Thames Valley wish to object to the
change of Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in relation to premises licence 014279 Miah’s
Pangbourne to Mr Mouadjul Miah.

Under Section 37 (5) of the Licensing Act 2003 Thames Valley Police believe that due to the
exceptional circumstances surrounding this application we are satisfied that the designation of Mr
Mouadjul Miah as the premises supervisor under the premises licence would undermine the crime
prevention objective.

37 Application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor

(1)The holder of a premises licence may—

(a) if the licence authorises the supply of alcohol, or

(b) if he has applied under section 34 to vary the licence so that it authorises such supplies, apply to
vary the licence so as to specify the individual named in the application (“the proposed individual™) as
the premises supervisor.

(2)Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under—

(a) section 54 (form etc. of applications etc.);

(b) section 55 (fees to accompany applications etc.).

(3) An application under this section must also be accompanied by—

(a) a form of consent in the prescribed form given by the proposed individual, and

(b) the premises licence (or the appropriate part of that licence) or, if that is not practicable, a
statement of the reasons for the failure to provide the licence (or part).

(4) Notice of an application under this section must be given

(a) to the chief officer of police for the police area (or each police area) in which the premises are
situated, and

(b) to the designated premises supervisor (if there is one),

and that notice must state whether the application is one to which section 38 applies.

4A) Notice under subsection (4) (a) is to be given by—

(a) the relevant licensing authority, in a case where the holder of the premises licence submitted the
application to the relevant licensing authority by means of a relevant electronic facility;

(b) the holder of the premises licence, in any other case.

(4B) Notice under subsection (4) (b) is to be given by the holder of the premises licence.

(5) Where a chief officer of police notified under subsection (4) is satisfied that the exceptional
circumstances of the case are such that granting the application would undermine the crime
prevention objective, he must give the relevant licensing authority a notice stating the reasons
why he is so satisfied.

(6) The chief officer of police must give that notice within the period of 14 days beginning with the
day on which he is notified of the application under subsection (4).

The current Section 182 Secretary of States guidance states the following at para 4.39, 4.40 and 4.41

4.39  The police may object to the designation of a new DPS where, in exceptional circumstances,
they believe that the appointment would undermine the crime prevention objective. The police can
object where, for example, a DPS is first specified in relation to particular premises and the
specification of that DPS in relation to the particular premises gives rise to exceptional concerns. For
example, where a personal licence holder has been allowed by the courts to retain their licence despite
convictions for selling alcohol to children (a relevant offence) and then transfers into premises known
for underage drinking.

Page 37



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

4.40  Where the police do object, the licensing authority must arrange for a hearing at which the
issue can be considered and both parties can put forward their arguments. The 2003 Act provides that
the applicant may apply for the individual to take up post as DPS immediately and, in such cases, the
issue would be whether the individual should be removed from this post. The licensing authority
considering the matter must restrict its consideration to the issue of crime and disorder and give
comprehensive reasons for its decision. Either party would be entitled to appeal if their argument is
rejected.

4.41  The portability of personal licences between premises is an important concept under the 2003
Act. It is expected that police objections would arise in only genuinely exceptional circumstances. If a
licensing authority believes that the police are routinely objecting to the designation of new premises
supervisors on grounds which are not exceptional, they should raise the matter with the chief officer
of police as a matter of urgency.

The Sub-Committee must be aware that currently review proceedings have been instigated by The
Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team, with supportive representations from Thames Valley
Police in relation to the employment of illegal workers within this premises as well as a host of
breaches of licensing conditions.

Also a transfer request has been made by the current Premises Licence Holder (PLH) Mr Jamshed
Miah to transfer the Premises Licence into this same individual (Mr Mouadjul Miah) whom is his son.
This has also been objected to by Thames Valley Police on the grounds of the exceptional
circumstances brought about by the direct links between them which on the balance of probability are
likely to undermine the licensing objectives.

Thames Valley Police believe that due to the exceptional circumstances of this case which draw from
the recent proceedings against this premises and the direct links between the current applicant and the
premises licence holder that this provides suifficent “exceptional concerns” to support our objection.

Thames Valley Police believe that to allow Mr Mouadjul Miah as an applicant to become the

Designated premises Supervisor (specifically at this premises) with its recent history and ongoing
concerns will likely undermine the crime prevention objective.

As stated by Justice Jay within the East Lindsey District Council V Abu Hanif appeal:
“the prevention of crime and disorder requires a prospective consideration of what is
warranted in the public interest, having regard to the twin considerations of prevention and
deterrence.”

The Licensing Objectives are therefore prospective and preventative, and as such we submit

that in order to ensure that the licensing objectives are upheld with specific regard to the
prevention of crime and disorder that this application should be refused.

PC 5787 Simon Wheeler

Page 38



	Agenda
	3 Existing licence for Miah's of Pangbourne
	3(1) Application No. 18/01433/LQN - Miah's of Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, RG8 7LY
	2. Miahs of Pangbourne licence transfer objection 14-10-18

	3(2) Application No. 18/01434/LQN - Miah's of Pangbourne, 26 Reading Road, Pangbourne, RG8 7LY
	4. Miahs of Pangbourne DPS objection 22-10-18


